Highways Network Management
3" Floor, No1 Staffordshire Place

C/o Wedgwood Building

Tipping Street

Stafford
James Wildman ST16 2DH
Cranford
10 Fynney Street
Leek
ST13 5LF

Telephone: 0300 111 8000
Facsimile: (01785) 854037
Email: nmu@staffordshire.gov.uk

22/09/14

~ Dear Mr Wildman,

VEHICLE ACCESS CROSSING - CONFIRMATION OF APPROVAL

Licence No.: L20140701N4012

| refer to your recent application to Staffordshire County Council for a vehicle access crossing
and | can confirm that your application has been approved. The following summarises the
details of the approval and any special conditions that may apply:

Applicant Name: James Wildman
Location: Cranford ,10

Road No: D1289

Road Name: 37700408
Settlement/Town:Leek

Standard Condition applied

A non-standard access crossing width is approved. Please see condition comments.

Additional Condition comments

A non standard access crossing of 4.5m maximum is approved.
Internal and boundary works will require Listed Building Consent from Staffordshire Moorlands
District Council.

Existing dropped kerb is to be reinstated as full height kerb with stone kerb and stone paved
footway as appropriate.

Materials used should take account of the existing conservation materials.

Any existing stone kerbs or setts not directly reused in the highway shall remain the property
of Staffordshire County Council and shall be delivered to Highways depot at Ladderedge.

Continued...




This approval is valid for 3 years and therefore you do not have to do anything immediately,
but please note that once you have decided to commence works, your chosen contractor is
required to notify the highway authority and request a Permit to Dig which is chargeable.

Your chosen contractor will apply to the Network Management Unit directly and will require the
approval licence number we have given you at the top of this letter; therefore you do not need to
complete any further forms yourself. You do, however, have a responsibility to ensure that your
contractor has been granted a Permit to Dig before works commence as failure to do so deem the
work illegal and the highway authority may prosecute. The highway authority or Police may
request a permit to be produced on site at any time during the works.

Yours faithfully

Dalid Plant
A\ Development Control Engineer
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